
City and County of San Francisco Human Services Agency
Department of Human Services

Department of Aging and Adult Services
Office of Early Care and Education

Trent Rhorer, Executive Director

INTEROFFICE MEMO

(415) 557-5000 P.O. Box 7988 San Francisco, California 94120

DATE: January 12, 2018

TO: Krista Ballard

FROM: Personnel

SUBJECT: TEMPORARY POSITIONS

************************************************************************************
The following ratification of submission of temporary positions was made during the period
from 12/6/17 to 1/12/18 for possible use in order to fill positions on a temporary basis.

Position
No.

Effective
Date

Class Class Title Program Comments

01133441 12/12/17 0923 Manager II ADM/PLAN
01132778 12/7/17 0941 Dep Dir VI SFBN/MC
01137585 12/26/17 1950 Assistant Purchaser PS/CON
01137534 12/11/17 2904 Human Services Technician FCS
01137638 1/10/18 2914 Social Work Supervisor DAAS/IHSS
01134894 12/8/17 2944 Protective Services Supervisor DAAS/APS


